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January 26th, 1965

Dr. Martin G. Netsky
"Franklin", R.F.D, 6
Charlottesville, Virginia

Dear Dr. Hetsky:

The Filson Club has a good deal of printed material on
Meriwether Lewls in connection with the lewis and Clark ex-
pedition., This includes different editions of the Journals,
histories of the expedition and some biographical meterial,
We do not have any of Lewis' papers.

The best eollections of the papers of Meriwether Iewis
are in two places, The Missouri Historical Society, Jefferson
Memorial, St. Louis,has a eollection of 2 volumes and 33 pieces,
1804=1835, including a journsl of the expedition.

The Americen Philosophical Seciety Iibrary, 105 South
Fifth Street, Philadelphia 6, Pa. has journals of the expedi-
tion and some miscellansous material, There is also material st
the Library of Congress but T do not know the extent of it.

I hope this information will be of help to you, If
your are searching for anything specifie, it would be well
to tell the libraries when you write tc them,

Sincerely,

(Mrs.) Dorothy Thomas Cullen
DTC/dph Curator and Librarien
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Pebruary L, 1970
S

¥Mias Caroline Dunn

Indiana Historieal Society

140 FHorth Senate Avenue ,

Tndianapolis, Indiana L620L .

Dear Miss Dunn,

T am writing in the hope that you and your staff can help me resolve
a problem of identifying an early inhabitant of Indlana. I have searched
through the publications of the Indiaua Historical Bureau and several other
Indiana publications with no success. I thought you might have special
information files or access to publications on Indiana which might solve
the proeblem.

, We have a letter of Meriwether Lewis to Major William Preston {1770=
1821) dated 25 July 1608 which concerns in part a man named Prady whom they
wished to help. From other menuscripts in this collection, I find that this
man vas H. Brady end 4n 3 January 1808 he was living in Indlana County.

On 10 January 1808 he gives his address as Mahoning Fills, Indlana County.
He was at least a rough contemporary of lewls and Preston, which would mean
that he was born sbout the last quarter of the eightsenth-century.

Brady's wife was named Sareh and on Jan. 3, 1808 he states that he had
a six month old daughter,

I've found references to a Henry Brudy in Executive Proceedings of the
State of Indisna 1816~1836, Dorothy Riker, ed., Indiena Historical BureaWia
Trndiens Historical Coliections, Vol. XXIX, 1947. On page 187 Henry Brady .
vas commissioned Capiain of the 17th reglment Aug. 22, 18215 psge 515 Henry
Brady comaissioned a justice of the peace for Marion County, Aug. 1, 1828 and
served until Aug. 1831. This may be the H. Brady of the Lewls letter.

I would like to have as clear an identification of H. Brady as possible.
Anything you may be able to determine concerning him will be greatly appreciated
and will be wost helpful, X am particularly interested in knowing his dates of
birth and denth with the places and anything which might indicate his asscoclatiom
with Lewis and Preston., Both of the latter served in the 3econd Sub-leglion of
the United States Army. Brady may have been a soldlier in the Army with them.

Ha is not listed in Heitman's list of officers, sc he way have been an enlisted
nE0e

I do hope you will be able to help me with thés problem.

Sincerely,

James R. Bentley
Curator of Manuscripts
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Pebruary 5, 1970

#r, John M. Jemnings . C W
Director

Virginia Historiesl Society

Bovlevard and Kensignton Avenve

Post Office Box 7311

Richmond, Virginia 23221

Dear Mr. Jenuings,

I am writing in the hope that your staff can help me resdlve a problem
I am having in locating informatlion. About & year ago, The Filson Club was
given a sizesble collection of Preston family papers, chiefly the papers of
Hajor William Preston (1770-1821) of Virginia and Kentucky and his descendants.
Among those papers were two letters of Heriwether Levis with good content.

I am currently in the process of transoribing and amnotating these
letters for publication in the Filson Glub History Quarterly. In the course
of searching out information to clsrify references im one of them, I find
that it would be very ussftl to have the dates and places, if possible, for
two warrieges which must have taken place im Virginis. I have checked our
gollections for these facts, but without success and am turaing to you in
the hope that your extensive Virginia materiali may contain these facts.,

Levis' letter refers to letitia and Elisabeth Breckinridge, daughters
of Oeneral James Breckinridge of Botetourt County, Virginia. According to
Orlends firown, Memoranda of The Preston Family, Frankfort, Ky. 1842, page 4
Letitia wmarried Col. Hobers Oumbie of Vlorida and Klizabeth married Oon. Edward
Watts of Virginia, a lowyer and spesker of the Virginia Senate.

Fary Selden Kennedy, Seldens of ¥i 8 snd Allied Families, vol. 1,
page 96 states: Letitia Breckinridge Eam'%t. 26, 1791 in Fincestie, warried
Robert Qamble of Richmond, Va. and later of Tallahasses, Florida. She died
March 10, 1866, And on page 993 Eliszebeth Breckinridge born March 31, 179Ls
married Oen. Edvard Watts, & lowyer and Speaker of the Virginia Legislature.
3he dicd July 8, 1862,

Horiwether Lewis' letter of July 25, 1808 would indicate that Letitia
was merried around June of 1808, perhaps in Botetourt County or in Richmond.
Riisaboth wag,; at that time, unmerried.

If 4%t is at all possible, I am hopeful that the Virginia Historical
foclety would be able to supply me with the exact dates of these two marriages,

I am also trying %o determine whether William Preston's letter %o
Merivother lewis dated July 11, 1808 has survived in original form or a copy
and would like to ask whether this letter wight be preserved awong your
manuseript collecticms, '
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. Do you think I should write zlso to ths Virginia State Library
in oy senych for this information?

I will eppreciats any advice and information you may be able to
provide. These facts will be very useful im clarifying the text of this
detter ond in preserving end wmaking avallsble a few mors bits of the history
of the Dreckinridge fouily historv. _

While working for Colonial Williamsburg, I had cccasion to meect you
on & visit to Richmond with Dr. Edward Riley and Junius Fishbume. You
kindly gave us a tour of the building and told us ebout your activities.

I hope somedsy you may be in lLouisville and that we may show you The Filson
Club and its collections.

8incerely,

James R. Bentley
Curator of Manuscripts



Pebrrary 10, 1370

Misg inne Freudenberg

Assistant Curator of Manuscripts
Manuscripts Division

University of Virginia Library
University of Virginia
Charlottesville, Virginia 22901

Dear Miss Preudenberg:

K aniy)

Thank you for the information you sent in your letter of February

$th. I hadn't known that you have typed copies

of both these leotters.

The Filson Club now owns the originals of both of the Meriwether
Lewis letters to Willlam Preston dated 3 May 180L and 25 July 1508,

They came to us in the FPreston family papers giv
Trom all evidence and appearances the two Lewis

en to us in 1968,
letters were always

part of this bedy of family papers and were never ouned by auyone other
than the successive descendants of William Preston. We received the

papers from a direct descendent of Preston,

I have no idea whe Mrs. J. Weods Price is or why she had typed
copise of these two letters, unless she somehow heard of thelr existence

and received permission from their then owner to
she plammed & work on Lewis or some such.

&t zny rate, I thought you would want to

copy them. Ferhaps

inow the leocatieon of

the original letters for future reference. We are naturally very pleased

tec have them and are giving them special attenti

Olle

Again let me thank you for the helpful information you provided.

I appreciate it very much.

Sincerely,

James H. Bentley
Curator of Manuscripts



